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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Lieutenant Dan Walter – Ames Police Department 

DATE: September 8th, 2017 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  

   
 

The Council agenda for September 12
th

, 2017, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals 

for: 

 Class B Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LB0002015 - Hilton Garden Inn Ames, 

1325 Dickinson Avenue 

 Class C Liquor & Catering - LC0038721 - Whiskey River, 132-134 Main Street  

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no liquor law violations for 

the above listed business. The police department recommends renewal of licenses for all of the 

above business. 

 

A records review of Whiskey River did find 2 disorderly calls for service, two public 

intoxication calls and one fight in progress.  All but one of these calls was self-reported by the 

bar staff who were looking for police involvement.  Whiskey River continues to be a busy 

location.  Although we want to continue to reduce these types of incidents the call volume is not 

out of norm. Whiskey River management continues to be responsive on any issues and are 

willing to work with the police department on possible solutions. 
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